

PROFILE

A friendly, committed, self-motivated, and enthusiastic enough to cope with and work under any kind of stressful, challenging, dynamic and learning environment.

Effective Leadership Skill and a Team Worker.

Good Analytical & Conceptual Skills. Good Research Skills

CONTACT

PHONE:

+92 333 9927041

EMAIL:

shk.usman.su@gmail.com

INTERESTS

Teaching
Web Design & Development
Research Study
Database
Business Development

MUHAMMAD USMAN

OBJECTIVE

To work in dynamic environment which has ample growth opportunity where my qualification, experience & skills will further enrich.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Working as Lecturer in National University of Modern Languages (NUML) since September 2023.

Worked as Lecturer in The University of Faisalabad (TUF) from December 2022 to August 2023.

Worked as Lecturer in Riphah International University Faisalabad from September 2019 to November 2022.

Worked as IT Supervisor/ Instructor with Save Energy Drop at NIC LUMS from January 2019 to July 2019.

1.5 years of working experience as Officer (IT/MIS) in Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Ltd (SNGPL).

Worked as Web Developer in Best Way Solutions from October 2016 to February 2017.

EDUCATION

Master of Science (Computer Science) 2016-2019

Riphah International University

Bsc. Hons. (Computer Science) 2012-2016

NFC Institute of Engineering & Fertilizer Research

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

- ➤ A Comprehensive Comparison of Symmetric Cryptographic Algorithms by Using Multiple Type of Parameters.
- ➤ A Knn Based Multiple Forms of Attack Prevention Algorithm for Non-Numerical Big Data in Medical Domain.
- ➤ Comparative Study of Various Social Network Attacks: Comprehensive Survey.

SKILLS

Microsoft Office • SQL Server/ Oracle 10g • BootStrap • HTML/CSS •Research •WordPress

REFERENCE

Will be furnished on demand